

Mid America Regional Service Committee Narcotics Anonymous PO Box 8732 Wichita, KS 67202

Business Meeting Minutes February 18, 2007

The business meeting of the Mid America Region of Narcotics Anonymous was opened by John S. at 8:20am on February 18, 2007, in McPherson, KS. The chair announced that per policy the RCMs, subcommittee chairs, and officers would be meeting in closed session for communication, sharing, and ironing things out beginning at 8am on Sunday morning of all future RSC weekends.

Trusted Servants Present: (see attached Roll Call sheet)

Central KS Area, Fellowship For Freedom, Just For Today, Miracle Area, Unity Area, Wichita Metro, and Primary Purpose.

Activities, Campout, Convention, Hospitals & Institutions, Literature, Outreach, Public Information, PO Box, Steering, and Archivist.

Secretary, Regional Delegate, Regional Delegate II, Chair and Co Chair, with Debby S. sitting in for Treasurer

Housekeeping: Requests for funds and motions. Debby S. reported Nov. balance and the amounts deposited and the amounts requested and by whom. RCM's voted to accept all the requests for funds.

Request was made for the next RSC schedule to be placed in the minutes, MAN, and hard copies made available to increase participation.

A. Approval of Minutes:

November 2006 minutes (old and new business only) were read and accepted as read.

B. Area Reports

Wichita Metro Area: Hello Regional Family, Recovery is alive and well in Wichita. OK, it's alive. Hospitals & Institutions is still carrying lots of panels to lots of places. The meetings I've been able to attend seem to be growing. H&I still needs a co-chair. PI is looking into a phone box to better serve our area to facilitate phone calls for different meeting times, locations, and stuff. We also have a new web servant; Mike H. Activities is moving along. Sorry to report there will be no celebration of recovery in 2007 but are planning one already for 2008 tentatively for Jan 26. More will be revealed. Our area campout is set for June 22, 23 & 24 at Lake Afton Shelter #5. Well this will be my last region as WMA RCM. Thanks for allowing me to serve and I'll still be around, Sorry. Thanks to all who have helped me learn and grow in recovery and service. I love you all. Our MARCNA fundraiser is set for March 17th at Unity Group, Speaker, dance and tables set up by each group to raise funds. Doors open at 5 pm. Come support and enjoy fellowship. In Loving Service, Tom Medlin, WMA RCM

Primary Purpose Area: Hello Region Family, To start off with; Primary Purpose Area is donating \$200.00 to region. A lot has happened over the past few months. Our Area Basic Text Review was held and well attended by willing NA Participants. There was much discussion and the information we gathered was sent to World. Our Learning Days which was held in Jan was a success, Thanks to those who battled the weather and they presented valuable information. Much gratitude to those willing NA'ers. The other group functions with off with a bang. Primary Purpose is sad to inform the Region that we have lost one facility to which we carried the NA message into. Bob Johnson's is a youth facility and due to some administration changes they have shut down all incoming parties. This did not only affect NA but other programs which entered their facility. We have 4 open positions at our area level and are happy to say welcome to Tammy C., who was nominated as our Co-Secretary. Our area groups voted on Motion 3

and all came to the same conclusion which will be revealed shortly. PPA has purchase 1 case of Basic Texts for MARCNA. Grateful to be clean and that's the way I want to keep it. Addict Jack

Central Kansas Area: Hello Everyone, Well the CKA is struggling with filling positions. Open positions at area are Co-chair, treasurer, secretary, RCM II. We have a few activities in the area. The Keep It Simple is having their annual cook-off April 21st. September 15th Larned Rib Feed. CKA Campout May 25th, 26th, 27th and 28th; Memorial Weekend. Motion passed at Area on the change to policy. We have a \$300.00 donation. Grateful to Serve, Dusty

Fellowship for Freedom Area: Hello Family, Not much of anything to report this quarter. Everything seems to be going okay. Our Convention is coming up March 9th, 10th and 11th. Hope to see you there. In Loving Service, Jerry C.

Just for Today: Greetings Family! Everything is going well in our area. We hope everyone had a wonderful holiday season and are on the way to a recovery-filled 2007. We are grateful to members of the Convention Committee who attended the MARCNA fundraiser held by our area in Chanute. Over 50 people joined us for an evening of fun and recovery. Our area raised \$789.00 to help our region host MARCNA XXIV. We are looking forward to seeing everyone in Salina in a few weeks. AN H&I fundraiser was held by the Pioneer Group in Emporia in December. Enough money was raised to allow us to put 16 copies of "An Introductory Guide to Narcotics Anonymous" in every jail in every county in our area. Our H&I efforts are doing well in our area. The Against All Odds Group in Pittsburg will be hosting a Basic Text Review workshop next Sunday, Feb 25th at their meeting facility. Anyone interested in participating, please attend. Also, we have set the date for our annual free campout, "Mirror of Miracles". We have moved it to the second weekend in September. We are still looking at various locations to hold it. More will be revealed. Our groups have chosen to participate with the Unity Area at the Service Assembly in October. We feel it is an awesome opportunity for all of us to learn and gain a deeper understanding of recovery in Narcotics Anonymous. Also, we voted to approve the motion to change to policy regarding the archivist and PO Box. Our phone line is up running again. Our webpage, www.jftareana.net looks awesome. We have discussion forums available and we encourage you all to check it out. I am sure I left some things out, but I cannot forget one thing... Welcome Dorothee M. as our new area Alternate RCM. In Loving Service, Earl B.

Miracle Area: Not much to report this quarter. The cold weather seems to have slowed everyone's metabolism. Group attendance has been erratic but not alarming. We were unable to conduct our January Area Business Meeting, which woke us to the fact that we did not have procedures or policy in place to cancel or postpone. We are working on rectifying that. One of our groups is currently involved in doing a group inventory (always a good thing) and we have an area learning day planned addressing the role of the group in the NA structure. Miracles are continuing, we continue to see new faces and grow in spite of the weather. In Grateful Service, Larry K.

Unity Area: Hello Family, Jim W. was elected to the RCM position. Meetings are still going on. The phone line is still working. Clean & Crazy is having a St. Patrick's Day function on March 17, 2007 at the Friendship Center. Our Area is donating \$296.09 to Regional. Not a whole lot else is going on. Ready for spring to be here, it's time to go riding. Phoenix donated a case of books to Convention / Also Unity Area donated sponsorship books to convention and campout, 14 each. In Service, Jim W.

C. Subcommittee Reports

Campout: Thanks to everyone that supported our fundraiser. Plans are moving forward. Shirts are for sale, long sleeve \$10 each. We still need bids for a D.J. on Saturday night contact Sally R. program chair. We will have a "simply basic" meal of hamburgers and hotdogs and are asking for everyone to bring a side dish. The program has been set with a few changes from last year. Programs will be available out the May RSC and at campout. The campout needs auction and raffle items to keep the campout "the longest running free campout", please give your donations to a committee member or bring items to the campout. It is also time to be thinking about places that can handle a campout of our size for 2008 campout. In Service, Jeff R.

Convention Report: Speakers and entertainment have been booked, plane fares are paid, hotel reservations have been made and merchandise has been ordered. We had an excellent outcome from the Chanute fundraiser and want to thank those who attended. Next weekend there is a fundraiser in Sterling and on March 17th Wichita is hosting one. Thank you to Phoenix Group who donated a case of books and Unity Area who donated journals and sponsorship guides. We have been blessed with some books but are in need of more to hand out to the newcomers. Please bring this back to your groups. If you have any banners from previous conventions please bring them so they can be hung in the speaker hall. It is always nice to look around and reminisce. Here is an area that brought plenty of discussion; the hospitality room. We realize many who come to the convention cannot afford to eat out each meal. Many newcomers and others due to life circumstances depend on the hospitality room for food for the weekend. We do however need to be responsible. The price tag for the hospitality room has continued to rise. The purpose of the

hospitality room is to feed those less fortunate and not to feed everyone at the convention. We felt it was time to put a cap on the money spent for the hospitality room. We have decided that we will spend no more than \$600.00. Areas are encouraged to take this opportunity to help out. Attached is our treasurer's report. It's hard to believe the convention is only six (6) weeks away. Remember to make your room reservations before March 9 because the price will go up. This has been an awesome experience and I feel blessed. Our last meeting is March 18th @ Recovery Cove, 139 N. Santa Fe, in Salina. Janet W. M.A.R.C.N.A. XXIV Chairperson

Convention Treasurer report: MARCNA XXIV January, 2007

Beginning Balance:	7085.65
Total Deposits:	2158.00
Expenses:	(3747.09)
Ending Balance:	5496.56

Hospitals and Institutions: Hello Family, There were 6 out of 8 areas represented. Elections for the H&I Chair and Co-chair positions were held. I was elected for the Chair position. The co-chair position remains open. Please take it back to your Areas. Fellowship For Freedom Area has requested funds for literature. The literature is to help carry the message. The request is for \$239.30. There was much discussion about the current H&I panel meeting at the Kings Treatment in Winfield. The subcommittee agreed to contact King's by phone and send a letter to let them know we are withdrawing our commitment at this time. (The Ks/Ok Regions will be contacted again.) There was discussion on how to get a "learning day" started. Many Areas shared their experience and gave helpful information, etc. \$23.00 was collected In Loving Service, Lorna S.

Outreach: Outreach has been somewhat hampered by bad weather with not as many visits being made. Outreach has vowed to improve the communication with all Area's and groups. An Outreach member will be headed to South Dakota to the Rosebud Reservation. Wichita get ready; outreach will be there at your convenience. Rumor has it that Wichita is busting out with members doing Outreach. Awesome! Keep up the great task of carrying the message. Outreach workshop planned at Omaga Crossroads Camp Out on July 20, 21 & 22 Thank you for allowing me to serve, David Rose

P.O. Box: Hey Family, Long time no see. I miss seeing everyone and fellowshipping with you guys and gals. Sorry I couldn't be with you at this months RSC meeting, but sometimes family needs come first. So at the present time I am working today. I would also like to say thank you for allowing me to serve as P.O. Box Chair this past year. I know I have my hands in quite a few things; school, working, preaching, and family activities. But I wanted you guys to know I'm not done doing service work. So whatever capacity you need me to serve, just let me know. Now to the mail report. There was quite a bit of mail this past quarter. And I appreciate Darrell bringing it to the RSC meeting for me. There are quite a few flyers for upcoming conventions & campouts around the USA. Also had mail for the Literature Chair, RD, RSC Chair, and the bill for the P.O. Box. I'm sure everything was distributed to everyone, and whatever needs to be done, will be done. Again thank you for allowing me to serve. Kerry B.

Public Information: Hello Region. We had 5 Areas represented at PI. We have a new co-chair, thanks Kim C. from Primary Purpose Area. There is a lot going on in the PI area. Primary Purpose is asking for Region support in practicing a PI panel. There are 4 major events this year that PI is going to try to be involved in; Ks Sheriff Assn. Conference, Corrections Conference, Governors Conference, and Unity in Recovery (Salina). Updating and revising the survey for 2008 is an upcoming project. We are going to have a calendar that lists any conferences etc. the PI subcommittee should know about for planning purposes. Please if you know of a conference that would pertain to PI let your Area RCM, Area PI Chair, or myself know. Someone from each Area should review the meeting lists & websites to check for accuracy. Thank you, Marti M.

Archivist Report: I still have not received the suitcase from St Joe, MO. I have received several years of Convention tapes. I plan to come down and work at the storage unit next weekend (2/24/07) and start organizing the items I've gotten in the past few years. I also plan to expend the 50.00 dollars I received several RSC's ago for locks and Hanging file stuff. I need to say that this position needs to be advertised for May RSC because I've done it for 2 years plus. In Grateful Service, John S. III

Soul to Soul: Dear Regional Family, Our committee has decided to move our bank account to a bank in Emporia at this time so that the treasurer can have access to the funds. Our current bank balance is \$1076 and we have paid our bills for last years' Soul 2 Soul. The logo for this years Soul 2 Soul is a train similar to the "Soul Train" logo (without being infringing) over a flame

background with the lettering Soul Power over it. The cost on Soul 2 Soul this year has been fixed at \$60 each and preregistration will get you a coffee mug and the t-shirt along with you full weekend. We will also be making some fleece sleeping bags with Soul 2 Soul imprinted on them and will be auctioning some as a fundraiser. We do have some of last years t-shirts at this time we would be willing to trade for others for fundraising so if you have some shirts you want to trade out for last years baseball shirt let me know. In Service, Victor H.

Guidelines for Soul 2 Soul

Duties

1. Host annual Fall Spiritual Retreat for our Region.

Requirements for Chairperson

- 1. Two years clean time.
- 2. Active knowledge of the 12 steps, the 12 traditions and the 12 concepts.
- 3. Attendance at ONE Soul 2 Soul.
- 4. Attendance at Regional Service Committee and Soul 2 Soul Committee.

Requirements for Co-Chair

1. Same qualifications as chair except for 1 year clean.

Requirements for Treasurer

- 1. Same qualifications as Chairperson
- 2. Money handling experience at group, area, or regional level.

Steering Committee Report: Howdy!! All Steering members were present yesterday for the sub-Committee meeting. Due to bad weather there was no interim meeting. Spent most of subs going over the new policy for the region. We are making progress. We hope all sub-committees have reviewed their policy and will be turning them over to the steering committee. We need outreach and P.O. Box. My chair position is up next ¹/₄ in my also there will be 1 opening in May for a steering committee member. That's all folks Greg B. P.S. Next interim meeting will be in Pat B's room at convention after workshops are over. If you are interested in being a steering member! Please ATTEND!! Room # will be made public

Literature Committee Report: Hello family: Things went well in our meeting. In Attendance: Just for Today, Miracle, Unity, & Central Kansas Areas gave verbal reports. We finished up our police guidelines to five to steering. We discussed the youth and recover IP coming up for revision. The M.A.N. is returning in \$2.15. Tim is planning on printing 1500 of the M.A.N. this time so he can put it in the MARCNA registration package. He has found a cheaper place to get the M.A.N. printed. We are asking for \$13.70 for envelopes and stamps for the next two quarters. We will need pre-authorization for the money of approximately \$154.07 for the printing. As for the printing, it has to be paid from MARCNA, not a personal checking account. We also discussed the republic relation handbook that places the PI handbook. We are requesting \$26.75 to put in this in the regional literature stock. In Service Jim W.

M.A.N. Report: n/a

Activities Committee Report: Meeting opened with a moment of silence followed by serenity prayer. Roll call-JFT, Miracle, Primary purpose, Wichita Metro.

Functions- Miracle- not much going on right now mainly due to weather. PPP- Had their turkey feed, New Years dance, learning days and in Sterling Kansas on Feb 24 they will be having a mascarade party with a wedding reception for Scott W and Barb W. This party will be a MARCNA fundraiser. JFT- will have a workshop over the 6th tradition basic text on Feb 25th in Pittsburg Kansas Wichita Metro- see attached report

Service Assembly theme- Service How It works- on Oct 20 and 21. two areas at a time will present workshops. RSC 2008 dates for the hotel have been reserved.

Activity chair position open after this regionals and Dave Rose is interested in the position. The committee discussed the requirements of this position and basically what the regional activities committee is responsible for. The committee also created guidelines for activities and steering will be provided a copy. We wanted to include responsibilities. This is my last region to serve as your activity chair. It is my hope to see more areas involved with the activities committee in the future. Thank you for allowing me to be of service. Shelley W.

Guidelines for Activities

Duties:

- 1.) Host quarterly regional service meetings to be held in February, May, August and November. (The third Sunday of these months.)
- 2.) Host the General Service Assembly to be held in October.
- 3.) Inform RSC of activities occurring in the Region and work with subcommittees as needed or requested.
- 4.) Responsible for securing the building, the DJ, the speaker for Saturday night, make sure the rooms are set up for Saturday and Sunday business, coffee is ready, bring the copier from the storage shed, be responsible for the key to the storage shed, clean up, pay the rent on Sunday of \$220.00 and pay the DJ Saturday night 200.00
- 5.) Activities keeps the door money and the 50/50 money to pay the DJ and towards the rent. They are responsible for the money until it is turned over to the treasurer at the Sunday business meeting. (It is at this time that a fund request be made to pay the rent 8:00 am Sunday morning).

Requirements for Chairperson

- 1.) Two years clean time.
- 2.) Active knowledge of the 12-steps, 12-Traditions and 12-Concepts of Narcotics Anonymous
- 3.) Experience with activities at the Regional Level
- 4.) Must attend two prior sub-committee meetings before accepting an officer's position.

Requirements for Co-Chair

1.) Same qualifications as the chair only one year clean time required Requirements for Secretary

1.) Same qualifications as Co- Chair

D. Officers Reports

Regional Delegate Report: Howdy from the RD. The first thing I would like to report on is the Youth IP that is out for review. I have enclosed a copy for your area in your packet I have passed out to all the RCM's. It looks like something our younger members can work with, I hope they will get excited about it and hold some workshops on. I also hope you older members will support them and get their input on it. Please this one of the items that was identified with the workshops some of you participated in that would help bring the message of recovery to the youth of today. They do not need to stay out and get as miserable as some of us did before finding Narcotics Anonymous. Again if you need help with any work shops let me know. I am working 12 hour shifts four days a week and then I get four days off so my days off rotate. I do need notice if you would like my help so call early. The last Zonal held in Oklahoma City was good. We opened with an early bird recovery meeting then moved on to a workshop on "Atmosphere of Recovery". After lunch we did a workshop on "What Pisses you off?" and of course the number one topic was, workshops and meetings that do not have an appropriate names. I will have a more detailed report on these workshops when the RD from Oklahoma sends them out. We had the business portion of the Zonal and passed a set of guidelines & policies of which are in the RCM's packet also. For those of you who are interested they will be included in the minutes also. Now last but not least (you all don't believe me do you) in Lincoln Neb. on May 11th, 12th and 13th World Service Office will hold a World Wide Workshop. This is going to be a great opportunity for addicts to meet and discuss issues with the people who serve you also there will be other addicts from all over. I have talked to the RD from Arizona and his Alternate will be there that I know of. There will be workshops on the Issue Topic's and more. This starts Friday night and goes until Sunday. We will also hold the Zonal there instead of in Iowa which was the original plan. I would like to have a whole floor at the hotel of just Kansas folks. Remember when we went to South Dakota there where 16 of us more then any other region. In Service, Rod Davis Regional Delegate from Mid-America Region PO Box 1711 Emporia KS 66801-1711

620-343-3149 rcbc@carrollsweb.com

PS I have enclosed a website <u>ftp://youth:yip2007@66.6.216.61/</u> that you can download and save a copy of new IP Youth for those who would like it. WORKSHOP WORKSHOP WORKSHOP please.

RD Alt. Report: Hello family, This has been an especially harsh winter which has made traveling limited for me. But more importantly many addicts living on the streets or without heat may not have made it through these bitter temperatures, and for that reason I pray for warmer weather. I don't want to repeat much of Rod's report so mine will be somewhat short. Some key issues I want to bring up to the fellowship are 1. Having an eye for detail, 2. Step 10, and 3. Use your resources. Some things that I continue to notice are changes that are made in one area that don't seem to carry into other areas. One example is our current structure for creating regional meeting lists. This process starts with submitting a current area meeting list to our web site. Our most current meeting list contains 82 groups, yet there are 117 groups registered with N.A.W.S. for our region. I do know that some of those groups actually belong to Show Me Region, but failed to put that on their form, but I know from just looking at our meeting list that some are missing. Once the area meeting list is submitted it is then uploaded to replace the old list. Primary Purpose Area has had a group listed for several meeting list printings that still is not listed on the front page of the web site but does have a group listed where no meeting times are on the actual meeting list. This is where the "eye for detail" comes in. Step 10 is mentioned here because I hope that all groups, A.S.C.s, and this body constantly monitor how we operate to see if it is helping that addict homeless in below 0 temperatures or any other time of the year. The last item was "use you resources", not everyone has the internet and not everyone needs the internet. We are really a blessed society with easy access to members who do have internet capabilities and the libraries, which most have computers available to use. Most of the information Rod and I receive is also available on N.A.W.S. website. Using your resources means don't be afraid to ask questions. The N.A.W.S. annual report is one of those resources available online, or through a literature order form. Some interesting facts that came from this year's report, which runs from July 2005 to June 2006, showed that the Iranian

translated literature increased sales dramatically. White books alone increased 20%, or about 80,000 copies just to them. N.A.W.S. donations also took a turn with the average of 70% coming from literature sales changing to 88%, which also means a smaller percentage coming from groups. This percentage will hopefully change with the challenge our past delegate, Debby placed on the groups by donating at least \$1.00 per week, per group. If done worldwide this would make a huge difference. Another resource that is available to you is the upcoming worldwide workshop Rod mentioned. I hope everyone can make the trip to Lincoln, NE. for this, it is a rare opportunity to have it this close to home. Insurance is a current "hot" topic with us and the last thing I want to mention in this short report is that Debby will be explaining a new bulletin from N.A.W.S. during new business, along with discussing our current and possible future coverage. Gratefully Serving N.A., Tim S. – Alt. Delegate

Secretary Report: Greetings Family, The November 2006 RSC minutes cost a total of \$77.61 to complete. Copies cost \$57.03 and \$20.88 was spent on postage. I have 5 extra copies to give out today. This is my last RSC as the sitting secretary. I will finish my commitment by typing and distributing this quarters minutes. Thanks again for allowing me to serve. Carla D.

Treasurers Report:

		Income	Expenses	Date	Check #	Balance
Beginning Balance						\$2,518.81
Income						
	H&I	\$ 23.00		02/18/07		
	M.A.N.	\$ 2.15		02/18/07		
	РІ	\$ 201.01		02/18/07		
	Flying Free	\$ 200.00		02/18/07		
	Miracle Area	\$ 150.00		02/18/07		
	J.F.T.	\$ 100.00		02/18/07		
	U.A.S.C.N.A.	\$ 296.09		02/18/07		
	J.F.T. Group	\$ 100.00		02/18/07		
	W.M.A.S.C.	\$ 80.00		02/18/07		
	P.P.A.	\$ 200.00		02/18/07		
	Cent. KS. Area	\$ 300.00		02/18/07		
	Clean N' Crazy	\$ 50.00		02/18/07		
Total Income		\$ 1,702.25				
New Balance						\$ 4,221.06
						7,221.00
Expenses	PO Box		\$ 40.00	02/18/07	1795	\$ 4,181.06
	RD Zonal		\$ 400.00	02/18/07	1796	\$ 3,781.06
	Lit. PR handbook		\$ 26.75	02/18/07	1797	\$ 3,754.31
	M.A.N. Env. & stamps		\$ 13.70	02/18/07	1798	\$ 3,740.61
	H&I Literature		\$ 239.30	02/18/07	1799	\$ 3,501.31
	Activities rent		\$ 220.00	02/18/07	1800	\$ 3,281.31
	Sec. Expenses		\$ 75.00	02/18/07		\$ 3,206.31
	PI Literature		\$ 250.00	02/18/07		\$ 2,956.31
	Rod-Mtg. Lists		\$ 100.00	02/18/07		\$ 2,856.31
	Activities DJ		\$ 60.00	02/18/07		\$ 2,796.31
	M.A.N. Printing		\$ 154.07	02/18/07		\$ 2,642.24
Total Expenses			\$			
rotai Expenses			1,578.82			

Please note: the items that don't have check numbers after them haven't had checks written as of 3/5/07 because we ran out of checks. When the checks come in and I write them, I will make changes to this sheet which will be reflected in the verbal report given in May.

E. Old Business

Elections: Activities Chair - Dave R. nominated out of committee, he qualified, the duties were read, and votes taken. Congrats Dave! Secretary – no volunteers or nominations. Treasurer and Co Treasurer – tabled. H&I – nomination came out of committee for Lorna S., she qualified, the duties were read, and she was elected in; Congratulations Lorna!

Motions taken back to Groups: **Motion 3**. Make the following changes in the current edition of the Mid America Policy Handbook to reflect the "PO Box" and "Archivist" proper place in the Mid America Region structure. *Add "Archivist" and "PO Box" to Article IV section B, *Article VI section A (in parenthesis), *move all guidelines pertaining to Archivists and PO Box from Article VIII as Article IX letter H and I. Intent: To maintain housekeeping and better define placement. Roll call vote taken and this motion – PASSED

In other old business: The new lock on Regional storage shed; did not happen yet.

F. New Business

The floor was turned over to Debby S. to discuss insurance for groups, Areas, and the Region. Bulletin #33 from NA.org has details on getting reasonable cost insurance. Debby will continue to research and bring back more information.

Direct contributions can be made to NAWS - look at bulletin #22 on NA.org

No other business to discuss. Motion to close made by Earl B. and 2^{nd} by Tom M. at 11:07am. There being no opposition we closed in a circle with the Third Step Prayer.

G. Take back to Groups

Positions open in May 2007 include: Regional Delegate, Alternate Regional Delegate, Steering Committee Chair, Steering Committee Members, Regional Chair and Co Chair need to be reaffirmed. Treasurer, Co-treasurer, PO Box Chair and Co chair, H&I Co chair, Activities Co chair, Literature Co chair, and 2008 Convention Chair along with Regional Secretary positions need to be filled.

Adjournment: Our next Regional Service Committee meetings will be held at the Red Coach Inn in McPherson, KS on May 19 & 20, 2007.

MID-AMERICA REGIONAL SERVICE COMMITTEE REGIONAL SUB-COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Saturday May 19, 2007

Red Coach Inn- 2111 E. Kansas Ave.

McPherson, Ks

9:00 AM-11:00AM

Regency I- Campout Regency II- Convention

11:00AM-1:00PM

Regency I- Activities and Soul to Soul Regency II- Public Information

<u>1:00-2:00</u>

Lunch

2:00 PM-4:00 PM

Regency I- Outreach Regency II- Steering

4:00PM-6:00PM

Regency I- Literature Regency II- Hospital & Institutions

<u>7:00 PM-8:00 PM</u>

Regency III- Speaker Meeting

8:00PM- 11:00 PM DJ Dance- Auction, Raffle

Soul to Soul Fundraiser \$3.00 per person- no addict turned away

NA AUCTION ITEMS NEEDED

REGIONAL SERVICE COMMITTEE MEETING Sunday May 20, 2007 8:00 AM until Done

MOTIONS, REQUESTS FOR FUNDS AND GENERAL BUSINESS

MEETING STARTS AT 8:00 AM